UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05777646 Date: 09/30/2015

From: ' Marshall, Capricia P <MarshallCP@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 4:28 PM

To: H; capriciamarshallz

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Re: Ali
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So | guess | should cancel the bar crawl on Michigan avenue with the delegation?

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 04:10 PM
To: 'capriciamarshall‘
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Marshall, Capricia P
Subject: Re: Ali

Pls keep me updated--and pls avoid any diplo crises in Chicago!

----- Original Message -----
From: Capricia Marshall |
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <abedinH@state.gov>; Marshall, Capricia P <marshallcp@state.gov>
Sent: Thu Jan 20 12:45:53 2011

Subject: Ali

knbw what | learn.

|1 am off to Chicago soon for the rest of the Hu visit - but will let you
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